
Original IVIessage 
From: Daniel Grimley [mailto:Daniel.Grimley(g)corporatearchitecture.co.uk] 
Sent: 01 March 2016 15:44 
To: Banks, Andrew <ABanks@herefordshire.Rov.uk> 
Cc: david(5)gpthomas.com; george(g)gpthomas.com; Bishop, Kevin 
<kibishop@herefordsh ire.gov. uk> 

Subject: 3900 St Marys, Kingsland, Leominster. Current Planning Application Ref: 153404 

Hello Andrew 

Please find attached the following drawings: 

3900-120P0 Proposed Plots A B C 
3900-121P0-Plots DEF 
3900-122P0-Plot 1 
3900-123P0-Plot2 
3900-124P0-Plot 3 
3900-12SP0-Plot 4 
3900-126P0-Plot 5 
3900-127P0-Plot 6 & 7 
3900-128P0-Plot 8 
3900-130P0-Site Plan 

The layout has been amended to show retention of Building C as well as Buildign D. 

We trust that all is in order and should you require any further information / clarification 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Daniel Grimley 
Senior Architectural Technologist  
www.corporatearchitecture.co.uk 

Follow Corporate Architecture Ltd: 

Corporate Architecture Limited - Head Office Venari House, 1 Trimbush Way, Market 
Harborough, Leicestershire, LE16 7XY 
Tel: +44 (0) 1858 467476 
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